

21 August 2014

# Barangaroo

Andrew Wilson  
Managing Director, Barangaroo South  
Lend Lease (Millers Point) Pty Limited  
Level 4, The Bond  
30 Hickson Road  
Millers Point NSW 2000

Dear Andrew

**Barangaroo South Stage 1A  
Approval for lodgement of Initial Staged Subdivision Development Application**

As the landowner of Lots 3, 5 and 6 in DP876514, The Barangaroo Delivery Authority hereby gives its approval for lodgement of the Barangaroo South Stage 1A Staged Subdivision Development Application by Lend Lease (Millers Point) Pty Limited.

The Authority will consider any request for landowner's consent to any plan of subdivision separately.

Yours sincerely



**John Tabart**  
Chief Executive Officer